
5055 Santa Teresa Blvd., Gilroy, CA 95020      www.gavilan.edu   (408) 848-4800 
Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President 

GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
REGULAR MEETING, BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Tuesday, October 10, 2017 

Gavilan College Student Center Lounge 
5055 Santa Teresa Boulevard 

Gilroy, CA 95020 

CLOSED SESSION – 6:00 p.m.    OPEN SESSION – 7:00 p.m. 

AGENDA 

I. CALL TO ORDER 6:00 p.m. 
1. Roll Call
2. Comments from the Public – This is a time for the public to address the Board
3. Recess to Closed Session      (a maximum of 3 minutes will be allotted to each speaker)

CLOSED SESSION 6:00 p.m. 
Notice is hereby given that a closed session of the Board will be held under the general provisions 
listed as follows:   

1) CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS - Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54957.6

Agency Negotiators:  Kathleen Rose/Eric Ramones 
Employee Organization:  GCFA 

2) CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS - Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54957.6

Agency Negotiators:  Kathleen Rose, Eric Ramones, Kathleen Moberg, and Wade Ellis 
Employee Organization:  CSEA 

3) CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS – Closed Session Pursuant to Government
Code Section 54957.6

Agency Negotiators:  Dr. Kathleen Rose 
Employee Organization:  Unrepresented 

4) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION - Significant exposure to
litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9:

One or more claims 

5) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION - Significant exposure to
litigation pursuant to Section 54956.9(b);

One Case #CV-17-3842-NC 

6) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION - Significant exposure to
litigation pursuant to Section 54956.9(b);

One Case #544729 
Board of Trustees: Jonathan Brusco Kent Child Mark Dover Walt Glines 

Laura A. Perry, Esq. Lois Locci, Ed.D. Rachel Perez Daniel Chavez 

https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000211&cite=CAGTS54956.9&originatingDoc=NBA587F500DE511E28A628CD7CECCD897&refType=SP&originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Category)%23co_pp_5ba1000067d06


 
II. OPEN SESSION 7:00 p.m. 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
4. Report of Any Action Taken in Closed Session 
5. Approval of Agenda 
6. Consent Agenda 

(a) Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees minutes, September 12, 2017, Budget Workshop 
Committee of the Whole Meeting notes, September 12, 2017, and Board Self-Evaluation 
Committee minutes, October 2, 2017 

(b) Personnel Actions  
(c) Warrants and electronic transfers drawn on District Funds 
(d) Payroll Warrants drawn on District Funds 
(e) Purchase Order Ratification 
(f) Ratification of Agreements 
(g) Santa Clara County Treasury Investment Portfolio Status as of June 30, 2017 

 
7. Comments from the Public - This is a time for the public to address the Board  
                                                    (a max. of 3 minutes allotted to each speaker) 
8. Recognition 

(a) Recognition of the Employees of the Month 
9. Officers' Reports  

(a) Vice Presidents 
(b) College President 
(c) Academic Senate 
(d) Professional Support Staff 
(e) Student Representative 
(f) Board Member Comments 
(g) Board President 

10. Board Committee Reports 
11. Information/Staff Reports 

(a) Report on General Obligation Bond Measure Pre-Election Survey 
(b) 2016-17 Institutional Effectiveness Committee (IEC) Report 
(c) Board of Trustees Self Evaluation  
(d) Status of Community Education Fall and Career Pathways 
(e) Open Enrollment and Health Benefit Information  

 
III. ACTION ITEMS 

1. Old Business 
(a) Approve Edits to Board Policy 2220, Committees of the Board 
(b) Approve Board Committee Identification and Description List 

2. New Business 
(a) Curriculum 
(b) EOPS/CalWORKs/CARE Advisory Committee 
(c) Career Technical Education Advisory Boards 
(d) Gymnasium Flooring and Bleachers, Change Order #2  
 

IV. CLOSING ITEMS 
1. The next regularly scheduled Board meeting is November 14, 2017, Student Center Lounge. 
2. Adjournment 

 

2 
 



*Roll Call Vote 
 

 
GAVILAN COLLEGE MISSION 

Gavilan College cultivates learning and personal growth in students of all backgrounds and abilities through 
innovative practices in both traditional and emerging learning environments; transfer pathways, career and 

technical education, developmental education, and support services prepare students for success in a dynamic 
and multicultural world. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS – Individuals wishing to address the Board on a non-agenda item may do so during the 
Comments from the Public.  However, no action may be taken on an item, which is not on the agenda.  The public 
is welcomed to address the Board on particular agenda items and may do so at the time it is presented.  
Guidelines for Comments from the Public will be as follows: 
 

A maximum of 3 minutes will be allotted to each speaker with a maximum of 20 minutes to a subject area. 
No disruptive conduct will be permitted at any Gavilan College Board of Trustees meeting. 
 

AGENDA ITEMS – Individuals wishing to have an item appear on the agenda must submit the request in writing to 
the Superintendent/President two weeks prior to the regularly scheduled meeting.  The Board President and 
Superintendent/President will determine what items will be included in the agendas.  Regular meetings are held 
the second Tuesday of each month. 
 
Items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board of Trustees as 
one motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to Board vote unless a member of the Board, staff, or 
public requests that specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Agenda.  It is understood that 
the Administration recommends approval on all consent items.  Each item on the Consent Agenda approved by 
the Board of Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board meeting 
room or to otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Nancy Bailey at 
408-848-4711.  Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting. 
 
Members of the public may inspect agenda documents distributed to the Board of Trustees at the President’s 
Office, SC131, during regular working hours, or at http://www.gavilan.edu/board/agenda.php 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
Please help keep Gavilan College a litter-free campus and preserve its park-like setting.  Thank you.   

3 
 

http://www.gavilan.edu/board/agenda.php




















5055 Santa Teresa Blvd., Gilroy, CA 95020             www.gavilan.edu      (408) 848-4800 
Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President 

GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
Board of Trustees Self Evaluation Committee 

Monday, October 2, 2017 
Gavilan College Morgan Hill Campus, Room 4 
17060 Monterey Street, Morgan Hill, CA 95037 

OPEN SESSION – 6:00 p.m. 

Committee Members:  Jonathan Brusco, Lois Locci, and Walt Glines 

MINUTES 
I. CALL TO ORDER 6:01 p.m. 

1. Roll Call
The meeting was called to order by Jonathan Brusco at 6:01 p.m.  
In attendance: Jonathan Brusco, Walt Glines, and Lois Locci 
Others in attendance: Dr. Kathleen Rose and Nancy Bailey 

2. Comments from the Public
No public comments.

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Discuss Board Self-Evaluation Process and Timeline
The committee reviewed and discussed Board Policy 2745, Board Self-Evaluation.

The need to review and update the board self-evaluation survey language was discussed. Also discussed
was the use of the survey results to develop the boards’ and superintendent/president’s goals and
incorporate them into the strategic planning process. Kathleen Rose said the district’s Strategic Planning
Committee will be looking at a new 3-year strategic plan based on the Educational Master Plan.

The timeline for the process was agreed upon with a special meeting of the Board of Trustees for Self-
Evaluation in November. Several dates will be suggested to the full board.

5. Review Edits and Finalize Questions for Survey Instrument
Each survey question was discussed resulting in edits, deletions, and rewrites. Trustee members said the
comment section provided valuable information and insight. The survey instrument will be ready for
publication and distribution to trustees on October 23, 2017.

Trustee Lois Locci provided a handout on the “Vision for Success”.

6. Adjournment at 7:34 p.m. by consensus

Board of Trustees: Jonathan Brusco Kent Child Mark Dover Walt Glines 
Laura A. Perry, Esq. Lois Locci, Ed.D. Rachel Perez Daniel Chavez 





















































































































































Workforce Program Development Decision Tree 
   

 

• Labor Market data/trends  
• Staff/instructors  
• Strong workforce/Adult Education/College outcomes 
• Enrollment potential 
• Space/Facilities  
• Labor market analysis 
o Industry 
o Rationale 
o Competencies  
o Wage potential    

Feasibility review 

• Short Term Vocational Certificate  
• Community-based 
• Connected to Adult Ed., ESL, and 

social service network 
• Free and open to all 
• Flexible enrollment  
• Fits Consortium goals 

• SWP outcomes  
• Degree/Certificate 
• Transfer potential 
• Dual enrollment potential 
• Regional Consortium fit 
• Full CCCCO program plan 

needed  

• Contract education 
• Fee-based 
• One class 
• Quick set up 
• One time training 
• Fiscally sustainable  
• Trainings  

Community Ed Credit CTE Noncredit 

Program Incubation  

• Region 
• Community  
• High Schools 
• Industry  
• District    

Input 


































































	BOT_agenda, Oct 10.pdf
	CLOSED SESSION 6:00 p.m.




